From: Stock, William
Sent:  4/8/2011 5:07:42 PM

To: [Redacted | 'robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.gov'
(robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Hearing Room Logistics

| don't think it is in the final form at this point. We will send you a sample as soon as o get one.
Joe please have some one send me a sample when it becomes available.

From: Stanford, Robert [mailto:robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 05:01 PM

To: Stock, William

Subject: Re: Hearing Room Logistics

95% of the time it works. Can you send me a slide or blank slide--doesn't need to have any
content. | just want o try loading it. Thanks

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 04:31 PM

To: Stanford, Robert

Subject: Re: Hearing Room Logistics

Working on it. the PP version has not been finized but it should be a 2003 version so that more
recent versions can play it. Does that work?

From: Stanford, Robert [mailto:robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 04:04 PM

To: Stock, William

Subject: Re: Hearing Room Logistics

Okay. Thanks
FPower Point version?

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 02:58 PM

To: Stanford, Robert

Subject: RE: Hearing Room Logistics

start is 10 am brak for lunch about 12-1 then continue til 3 or 4.

From: Stanford, Robert [mailto:robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Miller, Karen; Stock, William
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Subject: Hearing Room Logistics

Hi Karen:

Can you let me know your earliest the start, end times and location of
Monday’s Order to Show cause?

Robert

From: Miller, Karen

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:22 AM
To: Stock, William

Cc: Stanford, Robert

Subject: RE: Hearing Room Logistics

Hi Robert and William,

I tried to respond to William and forward to Robert at the same time, using my phone. Apparently it did
not work out so well.

William, Robert's phone number is 415-703-14986, but | believe that Robert will be contacting you
directly.

Karen

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 8:38 AM
To: Miller, Karen

SB GT&S 0055227


mailto:WCS3@pge.com

Subject: Hearing Room Logistics
Karen:

Our witness Kirk Johnson plans on using a Power point presentation during his testimony on Monday's
Order to Show Cause hearing. | understand it will be held in the Auditorium. Will your projection
equipment be available along with an operator? And is all we need to bring is a memory stick or CD?

Thanks in advance for your response.

Call me on my cell phone if you want to discuss this at all. |[Redacted
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